

GAURAV AGRAWAL

Technical Lead

@ agrawal.ga3003@gmail.com
ga3003

✉ 3807, Preatoni Tower, Cluster L, JLT

📍 Dubai, UAE

🌐 ga3003



INTRODUCTION

9 years of experience as fullstack developer with a passion for e-commerce, innovation, complexity in function with simplicity in design, and developer growth. I have experience of developing Magento e-commerce website using different Architecture as Headless, Multi-website, and Marketplace. Also worked in multiple 3rd party integration like: Payment Method, Shipping Method, ERP systems, etc.

EXPERIENCE

Technical Lead

International Diplomatic Supplies

📅 Nov 2022 – Ongoing 📍 Dubai, UAE

- Managing multiple technical vendors and leading the Magento team.
- Helping in building strategic processes across different cross functional teams.
- Integrated 3rd Party applications like: Microsoft Dynamics and Network International Payments.
- Enhanced system capabilities to support 7 websites, 23 stores, 60k catalog size, 100s of customer groups.

Magento Fullstack Developer

Groupe Rhinos

📅 March 2021 – Oct 2022 📍 Dubai, UAE

- Managed onsite team and internal teams.
- Handling client communications and involved in requirement gathering.
- Delivered multiple Magento projects and 1 Dolibar headless project.
- Build in-house marketplace to manage multiple vendors and support catalog of 100k.

Magento Developer

Styli - Landmark Group

📅 Jan 2020 – Feb 2021 📍 Dubai, UAE

- Purpose solutions for the bootle-neck problems and implemented them.
- Worked on API performance improvement, database queries to prepare reports using Jenkins, and more.
- Automated catalog management(160K), Inventory management, Post Order management by integrating them into different applications.
- Worked on multiple technologies like Algolia, Elastic, Kafka (Messaging Queue), etc.

MOST PROUD OF



IDS Growth

Reduced vendor's quarterly bill by 50% by taking everything in control.



Courage I had

Praised by CTO to provide a good sleep at night to the team by solving product count drop issue.



Courage I had

Awarded as the Best performer of the Year.



Persistence & Loyalty

Worked hard and promoted in very short interval.

SKILLS

Motivator & Leader

Problem Solving

Persuasive

Magento

PHP

MySQL

Web Development

API & Integrations

PROJECTS

IDS

Multi-website eCommerce

- Managing vendors and handling development tasks.
- Integrated multiple 3rd party applications
- Proactively helping to develop strategic processes across all teams for better communications.

Intendent

B2B & Marketplace

- Customized Magento as a marketplace without 3rd party module as per business requirements.
- Customized catalog, checkout, wishlist, customer & company creation and other functionalities. Developed multiple modules like: payment & shipping.

Sr. Software Engineer

Cybage Software

📅 Apr 2018 – Jan 2020 📍 Pune, India

- Started as a Sr. Software Engineer and soon promoted as Team Leader.
- Producing User Guides, Version Controls, and Development Notes for Products.
- Carry out development tasks making the best use of the team members while maintaining a high standard of excellence.
- Supporting and directing team members' work while assisting them in developing their abilities.
- Handling technical problems and bug fixes expedited while keeping an overall perspective of the goods in mind.

Magento Developer

Pragmatic Techsoft

📅 Aug 2016 – Mar 2018 📍 Pune, India

Software Engineer

Gaboli Online Services

📅 15 Sept 2014 – July 2018 📍 Bangalore, India

EDUCATION

B.E. in Computer Science

Shri Shankaracharya Engg. College

📅 Aug 2010 – June 2014 📍 Bhilai, CG

Styli

Magento Headless

- Handled catalog size of 160k and automated process of catalog onboarding to display in applications which save 60% time for teams.
- Developed Modules to import products (10k at one time) and sync with Algolia & Elastic search using Kafka.

Dealeco

Dolibarr ERP

- Learned Dolibarr for this project. Developed new modules for multiple agencies and Installation process.
- Customized existing APIs for users, thirdparties & leave management module.

Fujifilm

Paas (Magento Cloud Edition)

- Leading a team of 6 developers & 2 QA.
- Developed PAAS application where the client provides websites to his client.
- Developed & customized modules according to requirement.

Gratifi

Campaign Based Sales

- Retail marketing platform in which company engage their employees and distributors to achieve more sales.
- Developed modules: Events, Referrals, Company Hierarchy, Survey, etc.

COS

Magento Headless

- Designed Headless application in Angular 6 using Laravel as MiddleLayer & Magento as Backend.
- E-wallet Integration for Payment and payment done by employee wallet.

Bridgestone

Magento eCommerce

- Developed a Store credit module for the website and added option to top-up wallet using Razorpay.
- Integrated API's to pushing order details to their ERP and Login using their credentials.

LANGUAGES

Hindi
English

